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Ontario Ehergy Board
P.O. Box2319
27thHær
2300 Yonç Sreet
Toronto, Ontario
M4P1F4

Attn: KiSin \ /alli, Board Søetary
FÞf: Sîart Gid \Âbrking Ooup, File # &2011-0004

Dear Ms. \ þlli,

Hease ænsider thisa nomination (Cord Elie Chief Tecl'rnolog¡r Offiær, Eherçnt lnc.) to
participate in the OEB's Smart Grid Working Group, File # EB-2011{004.

Ehergent is a key part icipant i n the hergy l-lub M anaçment grsem progtran,

i ti!p /1',,',v'r! oner!ìÌ'irtlj,¡ i,¡¡1,1,:ir,r¡.1çXl ç¿11, a collaborative researdl effort, with our partners

l-lydro One, University of \Aäerloo, the OPA and Milton Ftydro. Thisgroundbreakíng effort
seeks to develop grid optimization technology at the "hub" level, that is, a faejlity behind the
meter. lt willaddressresidential, indudrial, æmmercial and agriorlturalfacilities, and be
indusive of a mix of asset clæses within the hub - producing, cons;ming and Sorage. 0lr
prograr w€¡s one of 6 appl icat ions ælected by t he OCE out of some 1 30 proposals ilbm itted,
and was deemed to be pot ent ial ly one of the most t ranSormat ive energy proj ed s of al l. lhe
objectives listed in Appendices A and B of the Minister's Directíve are very much in lÍne with the
objedivesof the Ehergr l-tub prognam.

Thus, on behalf of Eherçnt, I an nominating Cord Elis, Cl'rief Ted'ìnology Officer of Erergent,
and a æmpatyfounder, to be our representative in the SAGeffort. Mr. Elisisa Professional

Eirgineer, with a Ma$ersin fusinessAdminisration, and isthe Eirerçnt lead in the Eirergy Hub
progral. He ishighly regarded bythe other participants in the Eirergy Hub program, aswell as

membersof theOCEand theMinisrywhoarefamiliarwith theprogram. Mr. Elisalso
otrrently represents Eherçnt in the OEA's Smart Grid Corporate Partners Committee.
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l/\þsinærelyhopethd youwlllaæpt our nomination of Mr. Elisasamember of your $nart
O¡d \ 6rk¡ng Qoup. Pleaæ ds not he.State to æntd me penænally $ould you hare any

additiond queSions. I look forwad to your responæ.

hergent lnc.
51$72æ9m Þff2011
øeid@nergent.æm


